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 Post Office Directory Extract 1855 

Calstone Wellington 

 

Calstone Wellington, or Calstone Willington, a township and parish in the Hundred and Union of Calne, comprising a 

portion of the Borough of Calne, North Wilts., distant from Calne, 2½ miles south-east, and rear to an old Roman road.  

The church of St. Mary is very ancient, in the mixed early English and Tudor styles of architecture, in the patronage of 

the Marquis of Lansdowne, archdeaconry of Wilts., and diocese of Salisbury.  The incumbent is the Rev. William 

Maurice Macdonald, D.C.L.  The Marquis of Lansdowne is lord of the manor.  Population, 36; acres 1,130 

BLACKLAND is a parish in the same jurisdiction, with a population of 72, and 537 acres.  Theobald's Green is half a 

mile north-west.  On the downs are barrows. 

 

       
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Lawes William  Mealman  

Macdonald 
William 
Maurice 

Rev.   

Spackman Peter  Farmer  

 

      

 


